CENWP-OD-B 14 August 2018
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: 18BON54 MFR PH2 Fish Unit 2 out of service

On 09 August BPA performed testing following their Line 3 outage for relay work, coordinated in
18BONO05 MOC T12 Outage for Roof Repair. Fish Unit 2 (F2) breaker XJ020 failed to trip as it
should have during the testing. The unit was forced out of service at 1608 on 09 August until BPA
transformer testing could be completed.

The Project was in one fish unit operation while F2 was out of service from 1608 on 09 August to
0824 on 13 August. FPP entrance criteria was mostly maintained, details regarding anything out of
criteria may be found in BON Fisheries weekly report 1832.

The Project had no fish units operating from 0824 until 0910 on 13 August. This resulted in no
attraction flow to the Washington Shore entrances and Powerhouse Collection Channel for about 45
minutes.

The Project returned to two fish unit operation at 0910 on 13 August.

Sincerely,
Project Fisheries


http://pweb.crohms.org/tmt/documents/FPOM/2010/NWP%20Memos%20of%20Coordination%20and%20Notification/BON%20MOC%20and%20MFR/18BON05%20MOC%20T12%20Outage%20for%20Roof%20Repair.pdf
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